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Remon Das

From: Abdur Rahman <abdur.rahman@unigasbd.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 11:08 AM

To: Md. Moshiur Rahman

Cc: Md. Mujaffar Hossain; zobaidul; Md. Tarequl Islam; Adar Chowdhury; Md. Anisur

Rahman; Md. Mizanur Rahman; Rayhan Us Sobhan; Aminul Islam; Remon Das; Md.
Ziaul Islam; Taz Uddin

Subject: Re: *** SPAM ***Re: Regarding LPG & CMP Sub-Station PFI Rectification/Rearrange.
Dear Moshiur Bhai,

As discussed please carry on with the additional job @ BDT 75000/- as requested to you considering the
additional materials for modification. ——————

Please send your team to complete all the pending jobs in one go. Please ask your team to coordinate with
Mr.Mujaffar beforehand for better synchronization.

Please provide a revised offer for SCM procedure.

Thank you very much for your support & cooperation.

On Thu, May 28, 2020 at 12:12 PM Md. Moshiur Rahman <moshiur@cross-world.com> wrote:

Dear Mujaffar bhai, F
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Post eid Mubarak to you, hope all of you are well in all respect.

As per your following requirements we are ready to do our work as per the following schedule, at the same time we
need your confirmation for the additional work cost.

We were agreed to do the modification work for the PFl, as the factory is not running the full capacity. We will do it
free of cost for LPG substation.

Additional work:

As per your further requirements to split the PFl of CMP in 2 units instead of 1 unit ( 1 for substation and 1 for
Generator). The additional cost for the modification work will be Tk. 100,000/- (One lac only).

Now need your valued confirmation to do the additional work as soon as possible.



Cross-world

Ref : CWPL/SS/UNX/11062020
Dated: 11/6/2020

TO

The Managing Director
Unitex Cylinder
Chittagong

FINANCIAL OFFER

Sub :  Offer for supply of Following Spare Parts.

SL # Descriptions Qty. | Unit Unit price Total price

in Taka in Taka

LPG 1250KVA SUBSTATION, PFI 750KVAR

01) Capacitor - 2.5KVAR Brand : EPCOS 1 Nos -
02) Capacitor - 5KVAR ; Brand : EPCOS 2 Nos -
03) CT - 800/5A 1  Nos -
CMP 2500KVA SUBSTATION, PFI 1575KVAR
01) PFR-12 Stage, Brand : Mikro 1 Nos 14,000 14,000
02) Capacitor - 2.5KVAR ; Brand : EPCOS 4 Set 625 2,500
03) Capacitor - 5KVAR ; Brand : EPCOS 1 Set 625 625
04) Capacitor - 10KVAR ; Brand : EPCOS 2 Set 625 1,250
05) CT -2000/5A 3 Set 1,765 5,294
06) Indiactor Lamp-ON Lamp 16 Set 118 1,882
07) MCB-2A, SP, Brand : Hyundai 16 Set 326 5,224
08) MCB-6A, TP, Brand : Hyundai 1 Set 1,571 1,571
09) Selector Switch - 3 Position 2 Set 1,000 2,000
10) Flexible Cable-1x1.2 RM 400 meter 16 6,588
11) Recctification Work 1 Job 34,066 34,066
Grand Total Price in Taka Excluding VAT & AIT 75,000

Terms & Conditions :

01) Validity :Our offer will remain valid for a period of 40 days from the date of this offer.
02) Delivery:Within 45 days after receipt of confirmed order & payment as per clause # 3.

03) Payment : 50% as advance along with order & remaining
40% before delivery at the site.
10% after commissioning
04) Warranty : One year after commissioning or one & half year from the date of delivery which
come earlier.

Thanking you.

Yours very truly,
Cross-world Power Ltd

Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
(8802) 8811858, 8816528, 9891442; Fax: (8802) 8816205; E-mail: info@cross-world.com
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